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BERKELEY: OFFICE OF THE ASSOCIATE VICE CHANCELLOR
BUDGET AND RESOURCE PLANNING
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The current UC Berkeley defisit-resohution policy-issued September 1, 2005 (see attached)
delegates authority to the Vice Chancellor-Administration to approve deficits under $100,000 as
well as all deficits related to activities covered by the campus recharge policy. Deficits over that
amount were to be forwarded to you for approval.

I am requesting that the policy be changed to allow the Vice Chancellor-Administration authority
to approve deficits up to $1million. I believe this is an appropriate action and relieves you of the
burden of dealing with less significant amounts. :

If you approve this change in policy, please sign below.

Paul E. Jenny
Associate Vice Chancellor
Budget and Resource Planning

cc: Vice Chancellor Nathan Brostrom

Controller John Ellis
Susan Combs
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